From: Nick Saad
To: Ahmed Boussi

Cc: Belal Afyouni; Paul Schwebel; James Fitzgerald; James Mackenzie; Matt Grady

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

RE: Waste Truck Routes
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Wednesday, 13 February 2019 8:13:11 AM

Hi Ahmed,

We make a phone call to RMS prior to transporting waste.

Kind Regards,

Nick Saad
Sales Manager - Skips NSW
(M) 0424 174 577

BINGO

INDUSTRIES

PUSHING FOR A WASTE FREE AUSTRALIA

T 1300 424 646 F 029737 0351

P PO Box 7, Enfield NSW 2136

P PO Box 5351, Clayton VIC 3168

Australia Head Office 305 Parramatta Rd, Auburn NSW 2144
Victoria Office 372-374 Dynon Rd, West Melbourne VIC 3003
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This e-mail is intended for the addressee named above. It may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient
of this message you must not use, copy, distribute or disclose it to anyone other than the addressee. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please return the e-mail by replying to it and then delete it from your inbox. While attachments are virus checked, Bingo Industries, its
subsidiaries or affiliate companies does not accept liability in respect of any virus that is not detected.

From: Ahmed Boussi [mailto:BoussiA@richardcrookes.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 1:58 PM

To: Nick Saad <Nick.Saad@bingoindustries.com.au>

Cc: Belal Afyouni <AfyouniB@richardcrookes.com.au>; Paul Schwebel <schwebelp@richardcrookes.com.au>; James Fitzgerald <FitzgeraldJ@richardcrookes.com.au>; James

Mackenzie <Mackenziel@richardcrookes.com.au>; Matt Grady <GradyM@richardcrookes.com.au>
Subject: Waste Truck Routes

Hi Nick,

Can you confirm the following condition is being satisfied by Bingo Industries for the Smalls Rd Public School Project. Please also confirm the method of communication.

Construction and Demolition Waste Management

B24. The Applicant must notify the RMS Traffic Management Centre of the truck route(s) to be
followed by trucks transporting waste material from the site, prior to the commencement of the

removal of any waste material from the site.

Regards,

Ahmed Boussi, Graduate

RICHARD CROOKES
CONSTRUCTIONS

Direct 02 9902 4700 | Fax 02 9439 1114 | Mobile 0451 264 569

Level 3, 4 Broadcast Way, Artarmon NSW 2064
www richardcrookes.com.au

Enjoy the journey

with RCC

Please consider the environment before printing this email

Confidential:- The contents of this email are confidential. If you receive this email in error, please notify the sender then delete the email. Any unauthorised use of this email is expressly prohibited
Viruses:- The sender's systems have scanned this email for viruses. However, we recommend that recipient(s) conduct their own virus scanning. The sender does not accept liability for any viruses that may be transmitted..
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Construction and Demolition Waste Management

B24. The Applicant must notify the RMS Traffic Management Centre of the truck route(s) to be
followed by trucks transporting waste material from the site, prior to the commencement of the
removal of any waste material from the site
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